MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 1st Consent Committee Meeting of 2016-2017 held on 29.04.2016 at 2:30 p.m. at 4th Floor Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion (E), Mumbai 22. (Booklet No. 1)

.....

The following members of the Consent Committee were present:

1	Dr. P. Anbalagan, IAS, Member Secretary	Chairman
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member
	Retired WPAE, MPC Board	
3	Shri Shri P. K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
4	Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (Air Pollution Control)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
5	Shri S. K. Purkar, Law Officer	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
6	Shri N. N. Gurav, Reginal Officer (HQ)	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
7	Shri. Vasant B. Waghjale	Co-ordinater
	Technical Advisor, MPCB, Mumbai	
	Shri Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), Member & Shri A.	R. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer, Sp. Invitee could not attend the meeting. Leave of
	absence was granted to him.	

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 15th (Booklet No. 32 & 33) Consent Committee meeting of 2014-15 held on 01.03.2015 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/AS (T)/TB/B-1043 dated 10.03.2015 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
	Fresh Agenda				
	Renewal				
1	Aster Adhar Hospital, R.S. No. 628 B-ward, Near Shastri Nagar, Kolhapur	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate, on below non-compliance: (i) PP has not submitted fees for 2015 as per capital investment. (ii) PP has not submitted BUA. (iii) PP has not provided STP and not submitted Bank Guarantee status and compliance.
2	Harison Steels Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 1, Gut No. 194(pt), Vill Nenroli, Tal Wada, Dist- Thane	Approved Consent to Operate for additional activity (AOD) without change in production quantity	31.03.2018	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to operate for additional activity of Argon Oxgen Decarbonation (AOD) without changing in existing production capacity with overriding effect to earlier consent, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
3	Integrated Equipments (India) Pvt. Ltd., Gut No. 309/2, 309/3, Kondhapuri, Tal Shirur, Dist Pune	Approved Consent to Operate for Plain Renewal	31.05.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, after submission of requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall provide air pollution control system to phosphating section within in 2 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of same. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

4	Zuari Fetilizers & Chemicals Ltd., Plot No K-2/5 & K-2/6, MIDC Mahad, Dist- Raigad	Approved Consent to Operate for Plain Renewal	31.08.2020	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, after submission of requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee. It was also decided to issue SCN for refusal for change in product mix due to following non- compliance: (i) Not submitted proper information regarding no increase in pollution load in MPCB format. (ii) Justification given towards increase in capital investment is not convincing.
5	Harman Finochem Ltd., Plot No. E-7,8,9, MIDC Chikhalthana, Aurangabad	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	30.04.2020	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit B. G. of Rs. 2.5 lakh due to exceeding JVS reports and obtain top-up B.G. for O & M of pollution control systems i.e. total B.G. Rs. 7.5 lakh (top-up 5 lakh + existing 2.5) Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee. It was also decided to get proper information regarding no increase in pollution load in MPCB format and revert back to CC.
6	Cardinal Gracias Memorial Trust, Bangli, Sandor, Vassai (West)	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate, on below non-compliance: (i) PP has not submitted gross block assets for the financial year and validity of Bank Guarantee. (ii) PP has not submitted status of Bank Guarantee and compliance.

7	Siyaram Silk Mills Ltd., G-1/1, MIDC Boisar- Tarapur, Tal Palghar, Dist. Palghar	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Amendment		JD(WPC)	It was decided to defer the case and get the details of water consumption and effluent per ton of polyester yarn dying and for cotton yarn dying, also details of production of weaving fabric and water consumption details for humidification activity and revert back to CC.
8	Wanbury Ltd, A-15, MIDC Patalganga, Dist. Raigad	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	30.09.2020	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with replacement of existing FO fired boiler with briquette fired boiler, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall operate online monitoring system around the clock. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
9	Kores (India) Ltd., Chakan Foundary Division, Gut No. 149, Mahalunge, Tal Karad, Dist. Pune	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.08.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
10	Swaraj India Industries Ltd. , Sr. No. 406, 407, A/p Nimbhare, Tal. Phaltan, Dist- Satara	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	30.09.2020	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) SRO to monitor the performance of the industry for 6 months and submit report to concern HOD. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee and Bank Guarantee.

11	Manugraph India Ltd., (Unit-2), Gat No. 1146/1147, Tal. Panhala, Dist. Kolhapur	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	30.09.2017	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall provide STP within 6 months period and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of same. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
	WCL Kumbharkhani Underground Mine, Ghonsa Sub Area, PO. Rasa, Tal. Wani, Dist. Yavatmal	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.10.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing standard conditions as per B.G. regime of coal mine Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
	Neelicon Food Dyes & Chemicals Ltd., Plot No67 MIDC Dhatav, Roha, Dist Raigad	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal		AS(T)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate on below non-compliance: (i) Hazardous waste storage arrangement not provided. (ii) Industry has change in product without permission from the Board. (iii) There is mismatch of material balance and capital investment. (iv) Industry has not submitted annual returns.

14	South Seas Distilleries & Breweries Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 58, 62, Village - Manipur (Ganjad), Tal. Dahanu, Dist. Palghar	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.08.2020	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall submit affidavit stating that they have not increased production quantity due to increase in C.I. (iii) Industry shall install wet scrubber within 4 months and submit B.G. of Rs. 5 lakh to ensure the compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee from the date of increase in C.I.
15	G.M. Syntex Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. E-37/2 &E-38, MIDC Tarapur, Dist. Thane	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal Amendment	31.10.2017	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate for additional 500 KVA DG Set. The request of industry to increase in water consumption for humidification purpose is rejected.
16	Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd., (Railway Siding Project), Near Majri Railway Station, Village - Majri, Tal. Bhadrawati, Dist. Chandrapur	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal		JD(APC)	It was decided to return the application and inform PP to re-apply with below details: (i) Total source / stack details/ fuel consumption / APC details in format (ii) Pending fees as per validity. (iii) Latest report of AAQM.
17	Vimla Infrastructure (India) Pvt. Ltd., (Railway Siding Project), S. No. 460/1, 460/2, 460/3, Behind MIDC Tadali, Post. Sakharwahi, Dist. Chandrapur	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.12.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall take specific permission from RO, Chandrapur before restarting of operations. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

18	Varam Bio Energy (Pvt) Ltd., Plot No. A-20/A- 20P, Rajegaon Village, Tal. Lakhni, Dist. Bhandara	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.08.2018	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall take specific permission from RO, Nagpur before restarting of operations. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
19	Isinox Steels Ltd., Village Savroli, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.12.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall submit affidavit stating that they have not increase production quantity due to increase in C.I. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
20	Pidilites Industries Ltd., A-22/1 MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal		AS(T)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate due to following non-compliance: (i) Industry has failed to submit justification for increase in capital investment. (ii) Hazardous waste (ETP sludge) generation is increased from 35 MT to 68.84 MT. Hence industry might have increased the production quantity, effluent generation without permission from the Board.

21	Shree Hari Chemicals and Export Ltd., A-8, A-15/1, 15/2 & A-9, MIDC Mahad, Dist Raigad	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.12.2020	AS(T)	It is noted that industry has provided primary, secondary, tertiary with MEE system and spray dryer and also improved in plant control arrangement. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 100% production capacity with increase in C.I. and inclusion of spray dried powder- 700 MT/month and glaubers salt -550 MT/month, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
22	ACG Associated Capsules Pvt. Ltd., Gut No. 58, 60A & 60B, Ashagad, Dhanu Road, Tal. Dahanu, Dist. Palghar	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.12.2022	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall submit affidavit stating that there is no increase in production quantity due to increase in CI. (iii) Industry shall recycle/reuse 100% treated trade effluent in process and for cooling tower back-up water. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

23	Shri Satpuda Tapi Parisar SSK (Particle Board), Plot No. 140, 241, Purushottam Nagar, Shahada, Nandurbar	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.12.2020	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall take specific permission from RO, Nashik before restarting of operations. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
24	Technocraft Industries India Ltd., C-5, C- 2/1, C-2/2, MIDC Murbad, Tal. Murbad, Dist. Thane	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.08.2016	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall install STP within 6 months period and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of same. (iii) Industry shall carry out hazardous waste audit from renowned instituted like IIT, NEERI or ICT. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
25	SI Group India Ltd. , Vill. Rasal, Post - Pali, Tal Sudhagad, Dist. Raigad	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal		AS(T)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate on following non-compliance: (i) Industry has decreased the capital investment and not submitted proper justification. (ii) TTCWMA, Mahape has cancelled their CHWTSDF membership. (iii) Industry has stored coal on open land and screening is done openly without APC.

26	Star Circlips & Engg. Ltd., Plot No. K-44, 44/1, MIDC Butibori, Dist. Nagpur	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal (Expansion)	30.07.2017	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
27	Sudal Industries Ltd. Plot No. A-5, MIDC Industrial Area, Ambad, Tal. & Dist. Nashik	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.12.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
28	Linde India Ltd., Plot No. T-25, MIDC Taloja, Navi Mumbai	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.12.2020	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards starting of Helium filling station without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 15.06.2016. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

29	Morganate Crucible (India) Ltd., Plot No. B- 11, MIDC Walunj, Aurangabad	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	28.02.2021	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall submit affidavit stating that they have not increase the production quantity due to increase in CI. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
30	Gabriel India Ltd., Plot No. B-2, MIDC Ambad, Tal. & Dist. Nashik	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	28.02.2021	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
31	Shyam Indofab Pvt. Ltd., P. No. T-1, Addl. MIDC Nandgaon Peth, Tal. & Dist. Amaravati	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.01.2017	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
32	Harsco India Metals Ltd., Village - Dalvi, Tal Pen, Dist Raigad	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate on following non-compliance: (i) Industry has change of production of large steel scrap from 11,400 T/M to 14,400 T/A. (ii) Industry has changed the fuel from electricity to diesel. (iii) Industry has not replied to the SRO discrepancies letter vide dtd. 02.02.2016.

33	Reichhold India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. F-38, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. & Dist. Shirur, Dist- Pune	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.01.2020	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh and obtain double B.G. of Rs. 4 lakh towards submission of Board Resolution within 1 month. (i) Extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
34	Voltas Ltd., (Main Plant), 2nd Pokhran Road, Post Box No. 72, Thane(West)	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.12.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
35	Aje India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-21/1/2, A-21/2, A-21/3, MIDC Patalganga Area, Panvel	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate as JVS results are exceeding prescribed consented standard.
36	Rama Petrochemicals Ltd., Vill. Vashivali, Patalganga, Savroli-Khaparpada Road, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	30.03.2017	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall take specific permission from RO, Raigad before restarting of operations. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

37	Indian Oil Corporation Ltd., D-100, TTC MIDC Industrial Area, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	28.02.2021	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
38	Kedareshwar SSK Ltd., (Sugar Unit) Suman Nagar, Post Bodhegaon, Tal. Shegaon, Dist. Ahmednagar	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to operate for renewal and stop work on following non- compliance: (i) Industry has not taken any steps to reduce waste waster generation waste waster generation of 100 liters/tone of case crushing. (ii) Industry has not provided electromagnetic flow meter to inlet and outlet of ETP and also not provided online monitoring system. (iii) Industry has not provided air pollution control system as per CREP conditions.
39	Pharma Base India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. N-35, Addl. Ambernath MIDC, Dist. Thane	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.12.2016	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall take specific permission from RO, Kalyan before restarting of operations. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

	Resubmission				
1	Sulakshana Trade Holding Ltd., Plot No. E- 11, MIDC Butibori, Dist. Nagpur	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.07.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Iakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) (ii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards increase in CI without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 15.06.2016. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
2	Manugraph India Ltd. (Unit -1), Plot No. D-1, MIDC Shiroli, Tal. Hatkanangle, Dist Kolhapur	Not Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal		JD(APC)	It was decided to call PP for Personal Hearing with latest details of JVS and for non submission of Bank Guarantee for O & M of pollution control systems.
	1st Operate				
1	Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd., Godrej Interio Plant - II, Gut No. 1263, 1264, Shirwal, Tal: Khandala	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	30.09.2021	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

	Review Item			
1	Reliance Industries Ltd., Gut No.1(H. No. 1),2,3,4,8&16, Vill. Borivali, Next to MIDC industrial Area, Patalganga, Dist. Raigad	 	JD(APC)	 JD(APC) to get following details from the industry and resubmit the item in CC. (i) Quantity of coal/lime stone and fly ash handle at storage yard. (ii) Weather the facility will be used for captive purpose only. (ii) Details of APC system to be provided to control fugitive emission.
2	List of consent applications of Hotels in Mahabaleshwar for grant of renewal of consent to operate	 	RO(HQ)	 The Club Mahabaleshwer - Approved for plain renewal. Hotel Pratap Heritage - Approved for plain renewal. Pan Hill Hotel - Approved for plain renewal. Laxmi Vilas Restaurant - It was decided to return the application, as it is only restaurant activity which is exmpted from consent mangment. Bharat Hotel - Approved for plain renewal. Hotel Dreamland - Approved for plain renewal. Purohits Hoiliday Home - Approved for plain renewal. New Era High School - Approved for plain renewal.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Note: As decision taken in CAC meeting held on 03.11.2015, regarding granting consent for maximum validity i.e. 5 years for Red category, Orange - 6 years Hence all above industry consent to renewal shall be granted for 5 years after obtaining requisite consent fee, excluding Sugar industries. As per the circular issued by the Board vide no.MPCB/AS(T)/TB/B-5087 dated 03.12.2015